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Date: August 17, 2023 
 
Re: 23-24-03PD Rapid Emergency Response System – Addendum #1 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Bid Documents and/or Project Manual and/or 
Drawings shall apply to proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected 
thereby, and all other conditions shall remain the same.  All parties of interest shall take careful note of the 
addendum so that the proper allowances may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum. 
 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
In case of conflict between Drawings, bid documents, and this addendum, this addendum shall govern. 
 
ITEM #1 The entirety of Troth Street Elementary should be removed from the scope of work.   
 
ITEM #2  Question: Is the district potentially open to a longer contract period (greater than the proposed 

120 days)? 
 

Answer: Yes. The contract time of 120 calendar days has been revised to 180 calendar days.  
 
ITEM #3  Question: Will the Contractor or District furnish the BluePoint equipment? The bid 

documents are contradictory.  
 

Answer: The Contractor will furnish BluePoint equipment.  
 
ITEM #4  Question: Will this project need to be approved through DSA? 
 

Answer: No. The project will not need DSA approval.  
 

ITEM #5  Question: Would the District be able to add a piggyback clause to this project?  
 

Answer: No. This project is structured as a lump sum bid based on the specific quantities 
requested by the District, so there wouldn't be a mechanism for another agency to piggyback 
as their project would be different.  
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ITEM #6  Question: RERS Specs, Part 3.5, Item E states that the contractor will need to establish 
necessary communications links between Owner's security cameras and the communications 
platform for efficient streaming of camera feeds to necessary individuals or groups of people. 
which sites have security cameras and how many per site? 
Answer: Existing cameras are as follows: Del Sol =13; Glen Avon ES = 16; Ina Arbuckle = 
13; Jurupa MS = 4; Jurupa Valley HS = 9; M&O Complex = 6 cameras.  

 
ITEM #7 Question: What is the existing access control system at the seven (7) sites and is the 

contractor only responsible for the physical connection (e.g. will the district program the 
necessary ACS system triggers based upon the BluePoint activation)? 

 
Answer: Existing access control system is Vanderbilt. The contractor shall be responsible for 
the physical connection and programming of necessary ACS system triggers based on 
activation.  

 
ITEM #8 Question: Will the contractor have access to perform work on multiple sites at the same time?  
 

Answer: Yes.  
 
ITEM #9  Question: Will JUSD incur the yearly system monitoring costs from year two and beyond?  
 

Answer: See RERS Specification Section 3.10 B. Monitoring service to be completed by 
others. The contractor is responsible for the service and maintenance of installed RERS for 
one year from the date of substantial completion.  

 
ITEM #10  Question: Is there a confirmed starting date for the project?  
 

Answer: The start date is contingent on the timely submission of all required documentation 
from the awarded contractor. The estimated award date is 9/11/23; the estimated NTP date is 
10/2/23. 

 
ITEM #11  Question: What is the existing public address system at each site and is the contractor only 

responsible for the physical connection (e.g. will the district program the necessary PA 
system triggers based upon the BluePoint activation)? 

 
Answer: Refer to the PA system list below. The contractor shall be responsible for the 
physical connection and programming of necessary PA system triggers based on activation.  
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Camino Real ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 

Glen Avon ES Singlewire to Atlas IED speakers and Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen amp 
for portables 

Granite Hill ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Ina Arbuckle ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Multicomm 2000 
Indian Hills ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Mission Bell ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen Multicomm 2000 
Pacific Avenue ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Pedley ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Peralta ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Rustic Lane ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Sky Country ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Stone Avenue Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Sunnyslope ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Van Buren ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
West Riverside ES Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 

Jurupa Middle Singlewire to Atlas IED speakers in new areas; to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to 
Bogen Amp for remainder 

Mira Loma Middle Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Mission Middle Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Jurupa Valley High School Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Rauland Borg Telecenter U 
Patriot High School Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Rauland Borg 
Rubidoux High Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Rauland Borg 
Learning Center Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Nueva Vista Continuation Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
School Readiness Center Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Phone handsets 
Training & Support Service Center Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Phone handsets 
M/O/T Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Phone handsets 
Central Stores and Nutrition Services Warehouses 
and Professional Development Center 

Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Phone handsets 

Education Center Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen UTI to Bogen Amp 
Del Sol Singlewire to Cisco ISR to Bogen Multicomm 2000 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 


